

**MEETING**

**HENDON AREA COMMITTEE**

**DATE AND TIME**

**WEDNESDAY 27TH OCTOBER, 2021**

**AT 7.00 PM**

**VENUE**

**HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BG**

Dear Councillors,

Please find enclosed additional papers relating to the following items for the above mentioned meeting which were not available at the time of collation of the agenda.

| Item No | Title of Report                        | Pages |
|---------|--|-------|
|         | PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS (IF ANY) | 3 - 4 |

pakeezah.rahman@barnet.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

## A41 Hendon Central Junctions

## AGENDA ITEM 5

### **Public Comment – Mr Levy**

The two Hendon Central junctions of the A41 can be improved for turning options and traffic flows, further to the changes made by TfL in 2015. This was referred to this Committee following a 25-signature petition to Residents Forum. Further to my addressing this Committee in September 2020 on this, TfL have responded that they do not have funds for the changes proposed. I am therefore seeking consideration of funding in principle from this Committee, as it has already separately awarded for item 1 raised in the petition, and a request for Officers' involvement in the next steps.

This page is intentionally left blank